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From:                                         Foi Enquiries
Sent:                                           07 February 2019 15:13
To:                                               
Subject:                                     FOI-19-0086 - Anti-Semitism
Attachments:                          V2 - Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf
 
Dear ,
 
Thank you for your information request of 14 January 2019.  Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary search
for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below.
 
Please confirm whether or not [Authority name] has adopted the International Holocaust Remembrance Alliance (IHRA)
working definition of antisemitism. 
This definition has not been formally adopted by the council.
 
If so, please provide minutes of the meeting that agreed to the adoption and confirm whether or not legal advice was
sought prior to Council adoption.
Not applicable, please see our response above.
 
We hope this helps with your request.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Grant Webster
Access to Information Officer
 
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST
 
ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act
2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under FOISA.
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